

Nathan Szelag

✉ ndszelag@gmail.com 📞 734-673-5101 🌐 in/nathan-szelag 🌱 nathanszelag.tech

SUMMARY

Highly motivated software engineer with experience building full stack applications and integrating web services. Leverages past customer service experience to build relationships with clients and deliver projects on time. Always prepared to take on a difficult project with strong problem solving skills and ability to communicate with fellow team members to strategize solutions. A never ending passion for learning and self growth helps to strengthen skillsets and become a better team member.

EXPERIENCE

Software Engineer | CATALIS

January 2020 - Present, Ann Arbor, Michigan · Remote

- Developed an Angular application with a Spring REST API to improve site usability and increase configurability.
- Integrated web applications using SOAP web services and REST APIs to CMS software across the United States, expanding citizens' access to virtual justice.
- Worked in an Agile environment with daily stand-up meetings and utilized Jira software to track development progress in weekly sprint cycles.

Instructor | Nucamp Coding Bootcamp

December 2019 - Present, Detroit, Michigan

- Instructed students in engaging workshops throughout the program on HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Node.js, Express, REST APIs, Authentication, and MongoDB.
- Performed weekly code reviews and provided feedback to improve students' coding skillset and identify bugs.
- Mentored students 1:1 to increase understanding and provide guidance.

Floor Manager | Jamaican Jerk Pit

August 2011 - January 2020, Ann Arbor, Michigan · On-site

- Applied customer feedback to improve future experiences and adjust to their needs.
- Utilized effective communication skills to create strong customer relationships which resulted in increased sales every year.
- Successfully implemented a new POS to speed up customer transactions by at least 25%.

EDUCATION

Associate of Arts and Sciences - AAS, Cybersecurity | Schoolcraft College

Livonia, MI, December 2023

- Member of Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society

Certificate, Computer Software Engineering | Thinkful

December 2019

CERTIFICATIONS

AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner | Amazon Web Services (AWS)

2022

SKILLS

Tools & Technologies: Java, Spring, JavaScript, Angular, React.js, Node.js, Express.js, HTML5, CSS, REST APIs, SOAP, Git, MongoDB, SQL, Amazon Web Services (AWS), Azure DevOps, Docker, Postman API, SonarQube

Industry Knowledge: Agile Methodologies, 3rd Party Integrations, Cybersecurity (Software and Web), Cloud Deployment (AWS & Azure), Responsive Web Design, Project Management

Interpersonal Skills: Communication, Active Listening, Teamwork, Adaptability, Problem Solving, Critical Thinking, Customer Service, Mentoring